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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Newsom's Mill was constructed in 1862 of hand-dressed limestone blocks which
were cut from the Newsom Quarry only a short distance away. The mill house,
located on the banks of Big Harpeth River, measures 37.9 feet by 46.4 feet and
is approximately 40 feet tall. The walls are approximately 32 inches thick and
the stone blocks were laid without the use of mortar. The remnants of the mill
dam, originally of logs and replaced in 1907 with concrete, still span the river
(north to south); the center portion of the dam has broken away and the river
flows freely through the gap.

The wooden roof and flooring of the three-story mill burned about 1960.

The iron shaft and wheel of the turbine-powered mechanism are still extant
in the gutted interior.

The mill remains as an excellent example of the stone mason's craft-and .
the exterior walls are in good condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE .

Newsom's Mill is the only existing mill in the Big Harpeth area of Davidson
County,and -is an-excellent example of the stonecutter's art of the mid-nineteenth
century. The mill has served as a major rail stop (Newsom's Station) and for al-
most a eentury was the center of the small community around it. The vast' impor-
tance of grist- and sawmills to early settlers usually insured settlement of the
area surrounding them. As early as 1800-1808, two wooden mills (Demoss's Mill,

a few miles upstream from Newsom's Station; the first Newsom Mill, believed to
have built by William Bryant Newsom, was located near the site of the present
stone structure)served the community but a flood in 1808 "removed the mill-house
of Mr. Newsome." William B. Newsom was the father of Joseph M. Newsom, who con-
structed the hand-dressed limestone millhouse in 1862. The Newsom family settled
on Big Harpeth River around 1800, coming to Tennessee from Virginia where the
Newsoms had also been known as millers, millwrights, and farmers. The stone mill /
on Harpeth River was a turbine-powered gristmill, and a distillery was located
downriver--just east of the mill(the concrete foundation still remains) .

Stone for the mill (and for the magnificent stone mansion, "Harpeth Heights,"
home of Joseph M. Newsom;the home was of such sturdy construction that, when
Interstate Highway 40-W was constructed across the site, it required the use of
a wrecking ball and large quantities of dynamite to destroy the place) was cut
from Newsom's Quarry. It was located upstream--about one-fourth mile--from the
mill. Newsom stone is found in many important buildings still standing in the
city of Nashville.

James Ezzell, father of the immediate past owner of the mill, bought the
mill and 600 acres of land at auction in 1905. He continued operation of the
gristmill to serve the community, and power from the mill was used to operate
the Ezzell Mill and Stone Company from c¢.1912 to 1930. The stone-crushing
business was operated near the quarry; the concrete structure which housed the
steam-powered stone crusher still stands on the south side of the railroad
tracks and Interstate Highway UO-W.

James Ezzell deeded the mill and a little over 5 acres of surrounding land
to his son, John M. Ezzell, around 1930. Newsom's Mill and 5.65 acres around it
were purchased from Ezzell in 1974 by the State of Tennessee as part of the de-
velopment plan for the state Scenic Rivers Act. The Department of Conservation
has prepared a master plan for the site which calls for the renovation of the
millhouse to be used for administrative headquarters, visitor information, dis-
plays and exhibits, etc. There is also planned a parking area for 30 cars, as well
as 15 sites for picnic tables and launching sites for canoes and other small boats.
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